From: Glenn Keen

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Subject: Sink permit#51371
Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 9:28:11 AM

External Sender - From: (Glenn Keen
<khframing@att.net>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that
can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, or clicking links.

I attached pictures
Glenn Keen
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Permitis true and accurate and tht the sheathing, nailing, dry-n, veng

118 3nd flashings at the above
referenced address will be installed in accordance with the applicable cade;, Florida produyey approval
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Installation instructions and standards set forth in the most current edition of the Floridg Building Code

Residential and the Florida Building Code- Existing Building.
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The faregoing instrumigt acknowledged before me by means of D physical Presence or Dun\ine

notarization, this />~ day of ¥ L 2034, by “Wh Whols

Egersonally known to me or [_] has provided the following identification
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Notary Public Signature M (Seal)

Notary Printed Name [E:fcan KEQ!

FINAL INSPECTION & CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION:

GLENN L. KEEN
MY COMMISSION # HH 142611
EXPIRES: October 18, 2025 l
Bondad Thu Notary Publlc Underwriters

This completed form and photographs must be uploaded to your permit via online at the Application

Submission login (link) WﬂC%ﬂogoﬂ"yﬂmMi@wtﬂmm-

Clearly visible in the Photographs must be the Permit number or address, must include a ruler or
Mmeasuring device to confirm nail spacing and overlaps including drip edge, valley flashing and attic
venting, (Not required for additions or New Residential)
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